



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 24, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 1 regarding status of lighting for the Neville Manor parking lot, please be advised that engineering estimates for this project are in the \$35-40K range and that the project will be evaluated in the review of the FY90 Capital Budget requests.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf
Enc.

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 1
on the status of lighting for the Neville
Manor Parking Lot.

In City Council,

October 24, 1988

10-24-88

Placed on File.